From: David Christensen

To:

Cc: Jill Bagley; Sonya Krishnan

Subject: Acceptance of Lightning 3D Marine Seismic Survey Environment Plan [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Date: Friday, 6 June 2014 3:34:35 PM

Attachments: A364761 - Acceptance of Environment Plan - Lightning 3D Marine Seismic Survey.pdf

For Official Use Only

Dear-

Please find attached an electronic copy of NOPSEMA’s acceptance for the Lightning 3D Marine
Seismic Survey (Bight Basin) Environment Plan. A hard copy of this acceptance has been sent to

If you require any further information please call.
Regards,

David Christensen
Environment Specialist - Assessment & Compliance

Ground Floor 493 St Kilda Road

493 St Kilda Road

Melbourne VIC 3004

Tel: (03) 8866 5715 Fax: (03) 8866 5706

Important: This message may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you think it was sent to you by
mistake, please immediately inform the sender, delete it from your system and do not disclose, copy or use the
information contained in it. NOPSEMA does not guarantee that any message is secure, error-free or free of viruses or
other unwanted or unexpected inclusions.

Please consider the environment before printing this email





